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FY 2024-25 East Basin Causeway Removal 

  

Addendum #2 

Questions and Answers 

  

1. Are any other construction projects scheduled for the marina during this project window? 

Yes.  The Port has issued an Invitation to Bid for the dredging in the East Basin.  

 

2. If large debris are uncovered what is the procedure?  

If large debris is encountered, the contractor is advised to leave it in place, mark the location, 

and notify the Port.  

 

3. Can the boat ramp be closed for the duration of the project to minimize boat traffic in the 
work area? 
No. The boat ramp can be closed for short periods of time if deemed necessary.  
 

4. Is the contractor responsible for removal of existing submerged debris? If so, what quantities 
should be assumed. 
Yes. Approximate quantity for submerged debris is a 100ft X 34ft section of collapsed causeway 
and supporting structure. 

  

5. On the first page of the contract (page 14 of the ITB), one of the components of work is 
described as “Transfer of debris material for landside disposal”. It does not mention any 
further handling or disposal that should be included in this bid. Is the contractor responsible 
for processing and disposal of demolition debris? If not, where does the Port wish to have this 
demolition debris placed? 
Yes, the contractor is responsible for processing and disposal of demolition debris.  

  

6. On the underside of the causeway, under the asphalt- is the decking just wood or is there a 

steel plate under the asphalt? 

There are no steel plates. The causeway deck was built using a mixture of treated and untreated 

wood with a concrete deck. 

 

7. Attachment A from Dept of State Lands line # 3 indicates work below the highest tide on the 

Columbia River for fill or removal must be conducted between September 24th of 2021 To 

February 28th 2022 and November 1st to February 28th of the following year. What is the in-

water work window for this project?  

The in-water work window for the causeway removal is November 1, 2024, to December 31, 

2024. 

 

8. Can the contractor set up a temporary pile?  

Yes, spud piles may be used.   


